
From: Guinn, William
To: Jamie Sayen; Hackley, Patrick; David Govatski
Cc: Rennie, Craig; Savage, Clinton; Machinist, Margaret
Subject: RE: DPR Trucks and exotics
Date: Tuesday, December 13, 2022 11:35:12 AM

By DPR, I think you are really referring to the Bureau of Trails. This is a question for Craig and Clint,
copied in my response.  I have also copied Maggie.
 
To clarify, we require equipment to be cleaned, not necessarily to be “washed”.  See language
below:
 
A.  Prior to moving any logging or construction equipment (excluding trucks and trailers) onto
any project between April 1st and December 15th, the Purchaser shall:
           

1.  Clean the equipment of seeds, soil, vegetative matter, and other debris to minimize
the potential spread of invasive species. 

 
2.  Provide a minimum notice of two (2) business days to the Agent of the State to
schedule an inspection of the equipment during normal business hours, either on site or
at a mutually agreed upon location.

 
 

From: Jamie Sayen > 
Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2022 11:02 AM
To: Hackley, Patrick <Patrick.D.Hackley@dncr.nh.gov>; Guinn, William
<william.t.guinn@dncr.nh.gov>; David Govatski >
Subject: DPR Trucks and exotics
 
EXTERNAL: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender.

Patrick, Will, and Dave,
 
I just came across a note that at the November 2021 meeting of the NSFCC, during the discussion
about phragmites discovered on the KN trail, DFL said it required logging trucks to wash prior to
entering the NSF, but as of that meeting, DPR did not require its maintenance vehicles.
 
I hope DPR now requires that its maintenance vehicles, indeed all DPR vehicles entering NSF and any
other state lands, wash before entering.
 
I recognize that DFL and DPR are separate, but is it not possible, if DPR still has not instituted such a
rule, for DFL to request/insist that DPR immediately institute such a rule?
 
After all, preventing exotics spares us debates over the use of potential carcinogenic biocides such as
those containing glyphosate.
 
Thanks,



 
Jamie




